



PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS

Jill Cupps has been on staff at Fishkind & Associates, Inc. since 2007 and currently serves as District Manager of 21 Community Development Districts across the state of Florida. As District Manager, Ms. Cupps has experience in the establishing, financing, and managing of special districts. She deals with day-to-day operations of the districts including government compliance, communication between the board of supervisors and district staff, and coordinating and conducting board meetings

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Community Development District Management

State of Florida Notary Public

SELECT CLIENT LIST

Amelia National

Babcock Ranch

Beach CDD

Blackburn Creek

Cedar Pointe

Celebration Pointe 1

Celebration Pointe 2

Myakka Ranch

Palemetto Pines

Parker Road

Pioneer

River Road at Center Road

Silverleaf

Six Mile Creek

Sweetwater Creek

Tomoka

The Village at Gulfstream Park

Villages of Westport

Woodbrook

Woodland Hammock

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

District Manager, Fishkind & Associates, Inc., 2009-Present

Assistant District Manager, Fishkind & Associates, Inc., 2007-2009

Licensed Florida Real Estate Agent, 2005-2007

EDUCATION

University of Central Florida, Bachelors of Science in Liberal Studies, 2004